
Taxicab Services at Phoenix Sky Harbor 
Business Information Meeting (2 of 2) - Friday, June 6 at 9 a.m. 
Meeting Questions (See video recording for staff responses) 

 
 

1. What is ADA? What does the abbreviation mean? 
 

2. What is the fleet size breakdown between large and small operators? 
 

3. Can vehicles at the beginning of the contract start with gas and then phase into 
hybrid/electric vehicles? 

 
4. Can the ADA designated vehicles that are wheelchair accessible also take regular 

passengers? 
 

5. When can we expect the solicitation to be posted? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(See video recording for staff responses) 


